No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Onlinc).’ShimJa»‘E?‘ %(1
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-()l’_~ M‘

From: CF Shimia To: DFO Shimlagl!

———c—

Subject: Diversion of 3.6593 ha of Forest land-for the construction of Shimla
Passenger Ropeway in favour of M Shimla within the jurisdiction
of Shimla (Urban) Fopeg; Division,

Memo:

“Reply 1o Point No.4 is no in order.C4 areq is required 1o pe
Proposed as per arders of Hon bie NGT orders which is Sufficient
Jor Planting. 15900 rees, as 330 are 1o felled in the present proposal
and as per orders of Hon'ble NGT the state govy Will piant at legsr
30 rees ar ¢ Place where they are 1o fell 4 tree.

In view of the above vou gre fequested 1o please get the needful dore

al the earliest. e
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